
Mark Saccoccio  
Town Clerk  

  01525 631920 
      info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk 

 

 

 
Meeting Room, The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, Beds, LU7 1HD 

Date Not Specified 
 
To:  Members of the Community Safety Sub Committee (Councillors C Chambers, 
A Dodwell, T Morris, C Perham, G Perham, R Berry, B Spurr and D Bowater) 
(Copies to all Town Councillors for information) 

 
NOTICE OF MEETING 

 
You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Community Safety Sub Committee 
to be held on Monday, 15 October 2018 commencing at 7.30 pm in the Meeting Room, 
The White House, Hockliffe Street, Leighton Buzzard, 
Beds, LU7 1HD.  

 
M Saccoccio  
Town Clerk 

AGENDA 
 
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  

 

 Schedule 12 of the Local Government Act 1972 requires a record be kept of the 
Members present and that this record form part of the minutes of the meeting. 
Members who cannot attend a meeting should tender apologies to the Town 
Clerk. 
 

2.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

 

 (i) Under the Localism Act 2011 (sections 26-37 and Schedule 4) and in 
accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, Members are required 
to declare any interests which are not currently entered in the Member’s 
Register of Interests or if he/she has not notified the Monitoring Officer of 
it.  

 
(ii) Should any Member have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in an item on 

the agenda, the Member may not participate in consideration of that item 
unless a Dispensation has first been requested (in writing) and granted 
by the Council (see Dispensation Procedure). 

 

3.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC (3 MINUTES PER PERSON; MAXIMUM 15 

MINUTES)  

 

 To receive questions and statements from members of the public in respect of 
any item of business included in the agenda, as provided for in Standing Order 
No.s 1(f) and 1(h). 

THIS MEETING MAY 
BE RECORDED * 

Public Document Pack

mailto:info@leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk
http://www.leightonlinslade-tc.gov.uk/


COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB COMMITTEE Monday, 15 October 2018 
 

 

 

 

4.   MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 4) 

 

 To receive and approve as a correct record the minutes of the Police Liaison 
Sub-Committee meeting held on 16 July 2018 (attached). 
 

5.   BEDFORDSHIRE POLICE (Pages 5 - 10) 

 

 To receive a report on Operation Dodford activity for the period July-September 
2018 (to follow).  
 

6.   CCTV (Pages 11 - 14) 

 

  
To receive an update and consider any future actions in respect of CCTV. 
 

7.   'WATCH' SCHEME UPDATES  

 

 To receive a verbal update in respect of the “Watch” schemes within the Parish. 
 

8.   EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC  

 

 The Sub-Committee may consider it appropriate to consider the following 
resolution should they consider that any discussion would be prejudicial to the 
public interests: that, under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 
1960, the public be excluded on the grounds of the confidential nature of the 
business about to be transacted which involves the likely disclosure of exempt 
information. The public and press to withdraw from the meeting during 
consideration of detailed discussion regarding:   
 

9.   OPERATIONAL POLICING (Pages 15 - 20) 

 

 To receive a verbal update from Bedfordshire Police on operational policing (if 
applicable) 
 

* Phones and other equipment may be used to film, audio record, tweet or blog from this meeting by an individual Council member, 
officer or member of the public.  No part of the meeting room is exempt from public filming unless the meeting resolves to go into 
exempt session.  The use of images or recordings arising from this is not within the Council’s control. 



Page 1 

LEIGHTON-LINSLADE TOWN COUNCIL 
 

COMMUNITY SAFETY SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

MONDAY 16 JULY 2018 AT 1930 HOURS 
 

Present    : Councillors  R Berry  
  T Morris  
                                          C Chambers     
  G Perham 
  D Bowater 

  C Perham 
  C Palmer (substituting for A Dodwell) 

 
                      Also in attendance:      M Saccocio, Town Clerk 
  S Sandiford (Head of Democratic & Central  
  Services) 
  M Jahn (Committee Officer) 

 PCSO E Weedon (Bedfordshire Police) 
  
   

            Members of the Public: 0 
 
 

01/CS APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR 
 

It was proposed and seconded that Councillor T Morris be appointed Chair of 
the Sub-Committee for 2018-2019. There were no further nominations. 

RESOLVED to appoint Councillor T Morris Chair of the Community Safety 
Sub-Committee for the municipal year 2018-2019.  

  Councillor Morris took the Chair. 
    
02/CS APPOINTMENT OF VICE CHAIR 
   

It was proposed and seconded that Councillor C Perham be appointed Vice 
Chair of the Sub-Committee for 2018-2019. There were no further nominations.   

RESOLVED to appoint Councillor C Perham Vice Chair of the Community 
Safety Sub-Committee for the municipal year 2018-2019. 

 
 03/CS APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor A Dodwell (substituted 
by Councillor C Palmer). 
 

04/CS DECLARATION OF INTERESTS 
 
Members were asked to declare any interests, including the nature of those 
interests, which they had in any of the items under consideration at this meeting.   
No declarations were made and no dispensations had been requested.  
 

05/CS QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

 No questions from the public.  
Page 1

Agenda Item 4



Community Safety Sub-Committee 16 July 2018     
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 2 

 
06/CS MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING  

 
The Sub-Committee received the draft minutes of the Police Liaison Sub-
Committee meeting held on 9 April 2018.  
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the Police Liaison Sub-Committee meeting 
held on 9 April 2018 be approved as a correct record and signed 
accordingly. 
 

07/CS BEDFORDSHIRE POLICE REPORT 
 

The Sub-Committee received a verbal update from PCSO E Weedon of 
Bedfordshire Police regarding activity undertaken in respect of Operation 
Dodford and incidents of note for April, May and June 2018.   
 
Members were informed that Inspector C Gurr had now moved from the Leighton 
Buzzard area and his replacement would be Inspector S Callow with Sergeant 
L Mitchell. 
 
The Sub-Committee thanked PCSO E Weedon for providing an update and his 
continuing hard work in the town. 

 
RESOLVED to note the information. 
 
The Sub-Committee received a report seeking Member endorsement in respect 
of entering into a new Operation Dodford Framework Agreement for the financial 
year 2018/2019.  As outlined in the report, the merits of continuing this 
framework agreement would include the continued attendance of Police at 
Community Safety meetings, providing a mechanism where information could 
be shared with members of the Council and where Police could be challenged 
in a structured environment.   
 
A concern was raised that the Bedfordshire Police control room operators did 
not always seem to be aware when Operation Dodford activity was taking place 
in the town and it was requested that this be taken up with the Police.  
 
RECOMMENDED to the Policy and Finance Committee to endorse that the 
Town Council enters into a new Framework Agreement with Bedfordshire 
Police for the financial year 2018-2019. 
 
It was brought to the attention of the Sub-Committee that the Public Meeting 
scheduled by the Police Crime Commissioner for 30 July 2018 at 6.30 pm – 8.30 
pm, to address concerns over policing in Leighton Buzzard, clashed with the 
Town Council’s Policy & Finance Committee Meeting.  This would mean that 12 
out of the 21 Councillors would not be able to attend the Public Meeting to give 
support to the Police Officers or raise concerns on behalf of residents in their 
wards.  The Sub-Committee requested the Town Clerk write to the Chief 
Constable outlining these concerns and that this also be copied to the Police 
Crime Commissioner and the Leighton Buzzard Observer. 

Page 2



Community Safety Sub-Committee 16 July 2018     
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 3 

The Sub-Committee was advised that since the previous meeting, a query had 
arisen regarding the policing checks of the 7.5 ton limit for lorries and whether 
the Town Council could support this by way of funding from the Community 
Safety budget. As this query had arisen during a period when no Chair was in 
place, the Town Clerk in discussions with the Leader of the Council had 
approved this. The Sub Committee was asked to formally endorse this, with the 
cycle and times of these checks to be requested by the Town Clerk. 
 
RESOLVED to endorse that funds from the Community Safety/Operation 
Dodford budget be used to support Central Bedfordshire Council in 
managing the 7.5T weight restrictions in Leighton-Linslade, at a cycle to 
be requested by the Town Clerk on behalf of the Council.  
 

08/CS CCTV & RE-DEPLOYABLE CAMERAS 
 
The Sub-Committee received and considered a report in respect of the renewal 
of CCTV Airtime and Warranty for the two redeployable cameras. Members 
agreed that both cameras had not been moved around as agreed when first 
purchased so the benefit of being re-deployable cameras had not been fully 
achieved, which was disappointing and needed to be raised with the principal 
authority. Bedfordshire Police was asked to let the Town Council know if it was 
felt that the redeployable cameras could be better used in another location.  
 
RESOLVED to: 
 
(a) renew the air time contract for 2 years at a cost of £4,800 which is to 

be met from Community Safety Earmarked Reserves (£3000) and 
Community Safety Budget (£40,000). 

(b) Renew the warranty agreement for a further 2 years at a cost of 
£1,358.00 which is to be met from the Community Safety Budget 
(£40,000). 
 

The Sub-Committee was reminded that Central Bedfordshire Council was 
starting a process of replacing aging analogue CCTV cameras with newer digital 
technology. At a future point, the Sub-Committee would need to consider the 
replacement of Town Council owned cameras and funds would need to be set 
aside for this purpose.  
 
The Sub-Committee received a report of recorded CCTV incidents in Leighton 
Buzzard from 1 April to 30 June. It was noted that the number of arrests stated 
in the report was based solely on the information captured by the CCTV and did 
not reflect any action taken by the police following the captured incidents or 
where the incidents formed part of a wider investigation.  
 
RESOLVED to note the report. 
 

09/CS WATCH SCHEME UPDATES 
 
 The Sub-Committee received a verbal update on Street Watch since the last 

meeting in April 2018.  Recruitment of volunteers to the scheme was a major 
issue especially with the school holidays coming up and early evening patrols 

Page 3



Community Safety Sub-Committee 16 July 2018     
                                                                                                                                                                            
 

Page 4 

were being organised for parks and playgrounds.  The members were advised 
that the use of cycles was being considered, as well as the potential to extend 
the Street Watch service to provide victim support, if the appropriate training 
could be provided. 
 
RESOLVED to note the report. 
 
 

The meeting closed at 2023 hours. 

 

I HEREBY CONFIRM THAT THE FOREGOING IS A TRUE AND ACCURATE RECORD 
OF THE MEETING HELD ON 16 JULY 2018. 

 

 

Chair 15 OCTOBER  2018  

Page 4



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 1 of 5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Report October 2018 (redacted version) 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Author PS 5844 Liam Mitchell 
 

 

 

 

 

 

No part of this report should be disseminated or copied external to Bedfordshire Police without the prior approval of report owner.  This 
cover sheet should not be detached from the report to which it refers. 
  

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 2 of 5 

 

Crime and Anti-social behaviour Leighton Buzzard 
 
 
Bedfordshire Police is not in a position to publish accurate crime comparison statistics until 
October 2018. This is due to implementation of a new crime recording computer system, which has 
resulted in overlaps in recorded crimes between old and new systems. 
 
 
 
  

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Page 6



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 3 of 5 

 

 
 
 
 
Antii-social behaviour July – September 2018 
 
Total reports 287 (-51 on same period 2017) 
 

 
 
 

Highest ASB demand locations: 
 
 
High Street and immediate surrounding area: 31 reports (various types and times – nuisance youths, 
drunken behaviour, fighting, people refusing to leave shops, taxi disputes,..) 
 
Grovebury Road / Lake Street: 19 reports (various types and times – highest nuisance vehicles (5), 
nuisance youths (3)) 
 
Churchill Road: 13 reports (predominantly nuisance neighbour reports) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 7



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 4 of 5 

 

 
 
 

 
ASB long-term trend  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Current tasking is weekly market day patrols on Tuesday and Saturdays (single officer or PCSO 08:00 – 12:00 
and 12:00-16:00), to disrupt and detect anti-social behaviour. 
 
Market day patrol intention 
 
• Provide high visibility policing in the town centre and Market. 
 
• Patrol the shops. 
 
• Make licensed premises checks in the town centre. 
 
• Monitor the taxi ranks, and deal with any offences. 
 
• To seize alcohol and cigarettes from minors and alcohol in designated areas. 
 
• Stop check younger children and enquire as to truancy. 
 
• Spend patrol time in Pulford recreational ground with further attention being paid to the play area and 

water and beach attraction. 
 
• To ensure that the shoppers who come to the town centre and shop keepers and their staff feel safe 

whilst going about their business whilst deterring shoplifting in the retail establishments. 
 
• To deter and move on street drinkers within the town centre area.  

Dodford Results 

Page 8



RESTRICTED 

 RESTRICTED 
 

 
Page 5 of 5 

 

 

 
Total hours worked and outcomes 
 
 
 

Month Hours 
worke

d  

Footbeat 
(hours) 

People 
engaged 
(approx) 

Incidents Attended / of note Vehicles 
Stopped 

Arrests / 
PND 

July  
(after 17th*) 

15 12 105 24th – distressed female   calmed and sent home (had walked 
out of job) 

31st – breach of community protection notice (CPN) witnessed – 
statement completed. 

Known shoplifter followed out of town centre 
 

  

August 23 18.5 164 
 
 

4th – unknown male seen street drinking stopped and moved on 
11th – known shoplifter stopped and checked – in order 

Breach of CPN witnessed – statement complete 
Intelligence submission – possible drink-driver 

21st – suspicious vehicle – checked in order 
28th – located assault victim and remained with until  another 

officer came to take over 

2  

September 28 24.5 160 18th – elderly male fell with head injury – first aid provided and 
waited with until ambulance arrived 

Area search for offender responsible for Waitrose shoplifting 
(no trace) 

29th – area search for offender responsible for Superdrug 
shoplifting (no trace) 

Attended All Saints  - reports of drug users (no trace) 
Driver advised on parking in bus link 

Children stopped riding bikes on pavement 
 

1  

 
*date of last report submission 
 
 
 
 

Additional information 
 
Parsons recreation ground patrolled for an average of 15-30 minutes per shift. Comments that 

splash park was busy during summer period. Nothing of note to report beyond high footfall. 
 
8am-9am is consistently reported as being very quiet with low footfall. 
 
Homeless people in town are regularly engaged and spoken to (tend to be same 3-4). 
 
Taxis are regularly moved-on from double-yellow lines near rank. 
 
Positive comments received from public on presence. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Central Bedfordshire Council 
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

 

 

CCTV Report  
1st July – 31st July 2018 

Leighton Buzzard 
This report contains data gathered by the Council’s CCTV Control Room located at Watling House, Dunstable. It 
includes details of CCTV monitored incidents and arrests by the police in the town of Leighton Buzzard. It does not 
include details of the police response to any incident where an immediate arrest is not made, nor does it include 
incidents not captured by CCTV; for this reason, the data will not reflect the overall picture of crime and disorder 
in any area. 

Date Time Location Type of Crime Arrests 

01/07/18 19:14 Waterbourne Walk  ASB  0 

01/07/18 20:21 Waterbourne Walk  ASB  0 

07/07/18 18:25 St Andrews Street Stabbing  0 

07/07/18 20:48 Bell Alley  Public Order 0 

08/07/18 01:43 The Lancer Public Order  0 

09/07/18 03:18 Duncombe Drive  Criminal Damage  0 

13/07/18 13:47 Poundland  
Possession of 

Weapons 
0 

19/07/18 21:20 Waterbourne Walk  ASB  0 

19/07/18 21:44 Waterbourne Walk  ASB  0 

22/07/18 02:15 Lake Street Public Order  0 

23/07/18 15:20 Lake Street 
Road Traffic 

Accident  
0 

24/07/18 20:28 West Street 
Possession of 

Weapons 
0 

25/07/18 18:40 Market Square  Public Order 0 

28/09/18 22:57 Duncombe Drive Theft from Vehicle  0 

 

 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



 

 

 

Contact us…  

by telephone: 0300 300 8301   
by email: cctv@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
on the web: www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

Write to Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House,  
High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF 

 

Page 12



Central Bedfordshire Council 
www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

 

 

CCTV Report  
1st August – 31st August 2018 

Leighton Buzzard 
This report contains data gathered by the Council’s CCTV Control Room located at Watling House, Dunstable. It 
includes details of CCTV monitored incidents and arrests by the police in the town of Leighton Buzzard. It does not 
include details of the police response to any incident where an immediate arrest is not made, nor does it include 
incidents not captured by CCTV; for this reason, the data will not reflect the overall picture of crime and disorder 
in any area. 

Date Time Location Type of Crime Arrests 

05/08/18 01:56 The Lancer  Traffic Offence  0 

06/08/18 20:31 Waterbourne Walk  ASB  0 

10/08/18 03:06 W H Smiths  Burglary  0 

11/08/18 22:05 Waterbourne Walk  ASB 0 

14/08/18 21:34 Waterbourne Walk  ASB  0 

15/08/18 22:04 Waterbourne Walk  ASB  0 

16/08/18 21:18 Waterbourne Walk  ASB  0 

17/08/18 17:23 Boots  Shoplifting  0 

17/08/1 14:43 Waterbourne Walk  ASB  0 

18/08/18 00:16 Waterbourne Walk  Drugs 0 

19/08/18 19:58 Waterbourne Walk  ASB  0 

24/08/18 16:56 Leston Road  
Road Traffic 

Accident  
0 

28/08/18 02:24 Lake Street  Criminal Damage  0 

29/08/18 11:30 Waterbourne Walk  Attempted Robbery  0 

Page 13



 

 

 

Contact us…  

by telephone: 0300 300 8301   
by email: cctv@centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 
on the web: www.centralbedfordshire.gov.uk 

Write to Central Bedfordshire Council, Watling House,  
High Street North, Dunstable, Bedfordshire, LU6 1LF 

 

Page 14



Document is Restricted

Page 15

Agenda Item 9
By virtue of the Public Bodies (Admission to Meetings) Act 1960 s1 (2)



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING
	5 BEDFORDSHIRE POLICE
	6 CCTV
	august-leighton-buzzard-cctv_tcm3-30172

	9 OPERATIONAL POLICING

